

Licensing Sub-Committee

Date:

Wednesday, 1 December 2021

Time:

Venue:

Committee Room 1, County Hall, Dorchester, DT1 1XJ

Membership: (Quorum 3)

Councillors Jon Andrews, Les Fry and Emma Parker

Chief Executive: Matt Prosser, County Hall , Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1XJ

For more information about this agenda please telephone Democratic Services 01305 224202 elaine.tibble@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

10.00 am



For easy access to the Council agendas and minutes download the free public app Mod.gov for use on your iPad, Android and Windows tablet. Once downloaded select Dorset Council.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting with the exception of any items listed in the exempt part of this agenda. Please note that if you attend a committee meeting and are invited to make oral representations your name, together with a summary of your comments will be recorded in the minutes of the meeting. Please refer to the guide to public participation at committee meetings for more information about speaking at meetings. There is a Hearing Loop Induction System available for public use on request. Please speak to a Democratic Services Officer for assistance in using this facility. Recording, photographing and using social media at meetings Dorset Council is committed to being open and transparent in the way it carries out its business whenever possible. Anyone can film, audio-record, take photographs, and use social media such as tweeting and blogging to report the meeting when it is open to the public, so long as they conform to the Protocol for filming and audio recording of public council meetings.

AGENDA

Page No.

1 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN AND STATEMENT FOR THE 5 - 10 PROCEDURE OF THE MEETING

To elect a Chairman for the meeting and the Chairman to present and explain the procedure for the meeting.

2 APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To disclose any pecuniary, other registrable or non-registrable interests as set out in the adopted Code of Conduct. In making their disclosure councillors are asked to state the agenda item, the nature of the interest and any action they propose to take as part of their declaration.

If required, further advice should be sought from the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting.

4 URGENT ITEMS

To consider any items of business which the Chairman has had prior notification and considers to be urgent pursuant to section 100B (4) b) of the Local Government Act 1972. The reason for the urgency shall be recorded in the minutes.

5 WATERS EDGE CAFE

11 - 54

An application has been made for a new premises licence. The application has been out to public consultation and has attracted a relevant representation. A Licensing Sub-Committee must therefore consider the application and representations at a public hearing.

6 EXEMPT BUSINESS

To move the exclusion of the press and the public for the following item in view of the likely disclosure of exempt information within the meaning of paragraph x of schedule 12 A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

The public and the press will be asked to leave the meeting whilst the item of business is considered.

7 TAXI DRIVER CONVICTION

To consider whether a driver licenced to drive both hackney carriages and private hire vehicles remains a fit and proper person to continue to hold a licence

8 TAXI DRIVER CONVICTION

To consider an application for a new hackney carriage drivers' licence from a licenced private hire driver, and to consider whether the private hire drivers' licence should be retained after a number of recent motoring offences were revealed during the application process. 55 - 70

71 - 90